

Mount Vernon
Council
of Citizens'
Associations



Together we make a difference

FROM THE CO-CHAIRS

- 1. Reminder: The February 26 General Council meeting will be at the Gerry Hyland Government Center (South County Center) on Richmond Highway at 7:00 pm.
- The County budget will be discussed at the General Council Meeting with the County Executive, CFO and School Board Representative.
- The County's Site Specific Plan Amendment Process for redevelopment of the County's Southern Districts is underway. There are 8 Mount Vernon District area nominations to be reviewed and commented on by the MVCCA. We will discuss the process at the Feb 26th General Council Meeting.

MVCCA BOARD						
Co-Chairs	Katherine Ward co.chair1@mvcca.org					
	Lynn Pascoe co.chair2@mvcca.org					
	John Ribble co.chair3@mvcca.org					
Secretary	Jen Molden secretary@mvcca.org					
Treasurer	Sean McCarthy treasurer@mvcca.org					
Membership	Karen Pohorylochair.er@mvcca.org					
Editor	Karen Keefer editor@mvcca.org					
BUDG	open					
EDUC	Judy Harbeck chair.edu@mvcca.org					
E&R	Karen Pohorylo chair.er@mvcca.org					
PL/Z	Gretchen Walzl chair.pz@mvcca.org					
PS	Dean Sherick chair.ps@mvcca.org					
TRANS	Pete Sitnikchair.tran@mvcca.org					
SFDC	Ellen Young rep.sfdc@mvcca.org					
FCFCA	open					

MVCCA GENERAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, January 22, 2019
Mount Vernon Government Center

PRESIDING: Co-Chair Katherine Ward

ATTENDING: Co-Chair Katherine Ward, Co-Chair Lynn Pascoe, Secretary Jennifer Molden, Treasurer Sean McCarthy; Committee Chairs: Karen Pohorylo (E&R), Pete Sitnik (Federation and Transportation); Ellen Young (SFDC) Dean Sherrick (PS), Gretchen Walzl (PZ), Judy Harbeck (EDU).

Voting Representatives from: Belle View Condominium, Civic Association of Hollin Hills, Collingwood-on-the-Potomac, Engleside Civic Association, Holland Court Property Owners Association, Hollin Hall Village, Huntington Community Association, Hybla Valley Farms Civic Association, Montebello Condominium Unit Owners Association, New Alexandria Citizens Association, New Gum Springs Citizens Association, Mount Vernon Civic Assn, Potomac Valley River Bend, Riverside Estates Citizens Association, Stratford Landing Citizens Association, Wellington Civic Association, Williamsburg Manor North Citizens Association, Woodlawn Manor Community Assn.

Elected and Appointed Officials & Staff: Supervisor Dan Storck, Mount Vernon District

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM

THE AGENDA Motion to approve the agenda approved by acclamation.

Approval of treasurer's report ending November 30, 2019. Motion to approve by acclamation. Motion passed.

Approval of Secretary's Minutes: Motion to approve November 20, 2019 minutes by acclamation. Motion passed.

Committee Reports:

PZ: No December meeting held. Resolution to be presented.

TRANS: Presentation by Charles Cuvelier, Superintendent of the George Washington Memorial Parkway and Aaron LaRocca, the Parkway's Chief of Staff. Superintendent Cuvelier led discussion of

Council Minutes

the George Washington Memorial Parkway Safety Study process and where the study stands today. The George Washington Memorial Parkway Safety Study final report should be completed in about the March 2020 time frame.

ER: No January meeting held. Next meeting will be February 5, 2020.

PS: No meeting held in January. Next meeting to be held on February 6, 2020 and will include a presentation on Computer Forensics.

SFDC: Volume 2 of the Urban Guidelines have been released and a request has been made for comments from the committee. Next meeting will include a presentation by Northern VA Transportation Authority.

<u>FED:</u> Update in Drone use rules and regulations. Currently police, fire, and Emergency Management are in discussion regarding the use of such devices.

<u>Co-Chairs:</u> MVCCA General Council has established a special committee seeking involvement of non-profit organizations in Mount Vernon District community actions. The Belle Haven Country Club, for example is one such organization. Discussion was held with Community Members regarding the membership of the special committee.

Resolutions: Joint PZ/ER/TRANS 2020-01 North Gateway CBC Shuttered Sunoco Gas Station and Potential for New Build Gas Station/Mini mart at 5928 Richmond Highway under a special exception.

The proposed resolution was discussed and passed as amended.

Supervisor Report:

- Mount Vernon Town Hall meeting to be held at Mount Vernon High School on Saturday February 1, 2020. Vendor and exhibits open at 7:45 and presentation begins at 9:30. Theme will be Year of the Woman celebrating the 100 Anniversary of women's right to vote and the passage of the 19th Amendment.
- Late March a community meeting will be held regarding the original Mount Vernon High school and the proposed developments.
- No further development or news on the undergrounding of utilities. Support for this effort continues.
- Update on the enforcement of the GW Parkway, both speeding and the enforcement of oversized commercial trucks.

Additional information and updates can be found in the monthly newsletter of Mount Vernon District Supervisor Storck. To receive

Committee Reports

this monthly publication, sign up at https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/mountvernon/

Motion to adjourn 8:31 PM.

Submitted respectfully by Jennifer Molden.

Committee Reports

BUDGET AND FINANCE ———

The Budget Committee did not meet in January.

The County Executive, CFO and School Board Reps will come to the February MVCCA General Council meeting on Feb 26, South County Hyland Center, 8350 Richmond Highway Room 221 at 7:00 pm to present the county proposed budget and seek our comments.

—— EDUCATION ——

The Education Committee did not meet at its usual time.

Members are asked to attend the Council FY2121 County Budget presentation at 7pm, February 26, 2020, in the Hyland (South County) Government Center on Richmond Highway. Members are also encouraged to review the FY2121 School Board Advertised Budget and related materials (https://www.fcps.edu/about-fcps/budget/budget-documents) and the County Executive's Proposed FY2121County Budget when released.

At our next meeting, we will host Dr. Nardos King for a general discussion. We will also discuss and review a resolution on the County Proposed Budget insofar as school funding is concerned.

Next meeting: 8pm, March 4, 2020, Whitman MS library.

ENVIRONMENT & RECREATION -

E&R Committee Attendees February 3, 2010

Members: Anita Kerr, Wellington CA; Cathy Ledec and George Ledec, Pavilions at Huntington Metro; Ellen Young, Belle View Condominiums; John Breheny, Waynewood CA; Dorothy Keough, Hollin Hall Village CA; Judy Joyce, Riverside Estates CA; Betsy Martin, Stratford Landing CA; Alan Ruof Guests: See Transportation Minutes

Committee Reports

A joint meeting was held by the E&R, P&Z and Transportation Committees. The Transportation Committee recorded the meeting minutes.

Next meeting of the E&R Committee will be held Wednesday, March 4th at 7:15 pm at the Mt. Vernon Government Center.

- PLANNING & ZONING —

Planning & Zoning Committee Attendees February 3, 2010

Members: Mike Frank, Mt. Zephyr CA; Malcolm Northam, Tauxemont CA; Ellen Young, Belle View Condominiums; Jen Lucas, Mason Hill CA; Terry Jemison, Hybla Valley CA; Alix Kauffman, Collingwood Springs CA; Karan Cerutti, Mount Vernon CA; Rich Johnson, Wellington CA; Brian Pagels, Belle Haven Terrace CA; Don Martin, Hollin Hall Village CA; Janet McMillian, Engleside CA; Bill Kane, Holland Court CA; Earl Flanagan, Riverside Estates CA; Arlene McMahon, CA of Hollin Hills; Leah Chapla, Stratford Landing CA; Art Orvalle, Huntington CA; Bruce Bade, Potomac Valley River Bend CA; Matt Kellogg, Riverside Gardens CA; Poul Hertel, Riverwood HOA; Peter, Montebello Condominium Unit Owners Association.

Guests: See Transportation Minutes

A joint meeting was held by the P&Z, E&R and Transportation Committees. The Transportation Committee recorded the meeting minutes.

The next meeting of the P&Z Committee will be Monday, March 2nd at 7pm at the Mt. Vernon Government Center.

PUBLIC SAFETY —

The Mount Vernon Council of Citizens' Association's Public Safety Committee meeting was held on Thursday, February 6, 2020 in the Mount Vernon Government Center. The meeting began at 7:35 PM with the following associations represented: Belle View Condo, Collingwood On The Potomac, Hollin Hills, Mason Hill, Mount Vernon Civic, Potomac Valley-Riverbend, Riverside Estates, Stratford on the Potomac IV, Sulgrave Manor, and Waynewood.

Introductions & Welcome

Our speakers for the evening were Detective John Diffley and Detective Mathew Anderson of the Fairfax County Police Department's Digital Forensics Section. The detectives opened their presentation with an overview of the beginnings of networking from the original dialup modems in 1989. Expansion of the World Wide Web followed and now over 47 percent of the world is connected to the Internet. In 2017, 269 billion email messages were sent with

an estimate that about half were some form of spam. It is projected that in 2022, there will be over 330 billion emails. The internet has become a means to conduct commerce, access healthcare records, conduct personal banking as well as the sharing of intimate and personal information.

The detectives provided a number of suggestions for safe internet surfing:

- Utilize a software program such as Lastpass for password management. Use an alpha-numeric combination for passwords.
- Avoid public Wi-Fi.
- For suspicious emails, hover over the sender name to determine if the message is from someone you know and then determine if you actually need to open the message. Don't respond to suspicious emails.
- Use supported virus and malware protection.
- Use an updated browser.
- Limit the information shared on social media.
- Disable Bluetooth capabilities when not needed.
- Always update software programs to ensure that latest protective measures are in place.

The social engineering aspect of cyber fraud involves spear-fishing and access through social media which allow attackers to generate a sense of trust with the victim. Once the trust has been established, a message which may contain some urgency in the message is sent with a link for the victim to open. Once opened, the link may contain a virus or other type of malware which can infect the target and access additional computer information.

Hackers work on both the good side to test software in an effort to improve computer program security or in a negative manner by working to access personal information for scams, identity theft and other criminal activity.

The Digital Forensics Section is located in the Public Safety Headguarters building which is located just west of Fairfax City. The unit is staffed by a supervisor and six detectives. They conduct analysis of cellphones, tablets, media memory devices to determine criminal activity and collect related data. Technology has made it easier for everyone to meet like-minded individuals including criminals. These same technologies have provided more avenues of exchange and methods of payment for criminals, The unit works to access and extract the data, analyze the information, which may lead to accessing other devices that also need to have data extracted and analyzed. The data is reported and used to testify as needed for cases. The unit utilizes a chip-off laboratory for memory searches and a "faraday room" which is sealed in a manner that prohibits any software to access the space. Various devices are examined such as hard drives, thumb drives, vehicle and personal GPS units, and memory cards. A broad range of cases are investigated including illegal videotaping, stalking, robbery, and credit card fraud,.

Committee Reports

The detectives answered a variety of questions and the committee thanked them for their time, expertise and presentation.

Other Business

The committee members were reminded that the Virginia General Assembly continues to be in session and look for a variety of legislature to be forthcoming regarding public safety issues. Also, a reminder was provided for the upcoming community meeting being conducted February 18th in the Mount Vernon High School by the police department regarding several murder cases.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m.

The next meeting of the Public Safety Committee will be March 5, 2020 at 7:30 PM in the Community Room of the Mount Vernon Government Center.

- TRANSPORTATION -

The MVCCA Transportation Committee met at 7:00 p.m. on the evening of February 3, 2020 in the Community Rooms, Mount Vernon Government Center at 2511 Parkers Lane. This was a joint meeting with the Planning and Zoning Committee and the Environment and Recreation Committee. Participating in the meeting were: Mark Viani, Esq., Bean, Kinney and Korman P.C.; Mark Coletta, Chris Huffer, Abed Benzina, Dan Avrit and Pete Rinek of Aventon-Huntington; Jason Hunt, owner of Roy Rogers at Belleview Shopping Center; Katherine Ward, Lynn Pascoe, and John Ribble, MVCCA Co-Chairs; Tim Sargeant, Planning Commission; Sandra Sawin, Belle Haven Country Club; Holly Dougherty, Mount Vernon-Lee Chamber of Commerce; and Earl Flanagan. Transportation representatives of the following MVCCA citizens' associations were in attendance: Belle View, Belle Haven, Gum Springs, Holland Court Property Owners, Hollin Hall, Hybla Valley, Huntington, Montebello, Mount Vernon, Mount Zephyr, Pavilions at Huntington Metro, Stratford Landing, Stratford on the Potomac IV, Waynewood, Wellington, Wellington Heights, West Grove, Williamsburg Manor North, and Woodlawn Manor. Several interested citizens were also in attendance along with the Planning and Zoning Committee and Environment and Recreation Committees. Total attendance was 62.

Chairman Peter Sitnik called the joint meeting to order and introduced Mark Viani, Esq., Bean, Kinney and Korman P.C., representing Aventon-Huntington Holdings I, LLC, in an informational briefing on their application for rezoning of parcels totaling approximately four acres at 5919 North Kings Highway. This is the final phase of the rezoning around the Huntington Metro station that produced the Courts at Huntington and the Pavilions at Huntington Metro. This currently vacant land lies north of North Kings Highway, immediate-

ly east of the now closed south (upper) Huntington Metro parking garage and west of Mount Eagle Park. The proposed seven-story building would provide 379 multifamily units. The development is intended to be a high quality, modern structure with brick façade and attractive urban design elements over a wood frame. This will resemble the recently completed Parker building. The residential parts of the building will wrap around a multistory garage with subdued entry and include an enclosed area for trash collection. Promised landscaping is intended to facilitate public access to the Metro Station, including improved Montebello shuttle bus access and lighted pedestrian pathways along the eastern and northern perimeter of the property. This is intended to provide a safer and more attractive access to Mount Eagle Park and existing residential neighborhoods to the north and north east. Attention will be paid to walking surfaces and the removal of invasive species now dominating the property. The rather steep grade from the building site down to the park and neighboring communities will be accommodated. This development is conceived to accommodate the serious unknowns about the future of the adjacent closed Metro parking structure. WMATA owns some 29 acres around the Huntington Station and evidently intends to embark on development planning as early as late March. Mr. Viani pointed out that a mixed use development of the WMATA land would be influenced by the excess office floor space now vacant in the region. The development being undertaken by Aventon-Huntington is seen as accommodating the range of possible developments of the adjacent WMATA property. Questions and concerns addressed to the briefers by attendees included that legal access to the new development would be on private streets and particularly that the Pavilions at Huntington Metro HOA document does not provide that access. Also included were concerns about possible impact on Mount Eagle Park, the problems current neighboring communities were having working together, and how the new proposed development might impact close neighbors and the park. Discussion addressed how the lack of formal agreements among existing neighboring communities on private streets has generated conflict over snow removal, landscaping maintenance and Montebello bus service. These issues were discussed as having to be addressed with respect to this new development. Mr. Viani indicated that his team was working through the issues raised and that they would not only be addressed, but proposed solutions would be documented. The closest neighboring communities represented at this meeting seemed to approve the planned development concept as long as these questions and concerns were addressed. At the completion of the briefing, the combined committees took a straw vote and results indicated general approval by a vote of 34 to 0.

Chairman Sitnik and Holly Daugherty of the Mount Vernon-Lee Chamber of Commerce then introduced Jason Hunt, owner of three Roy Rogers restaurants in the area, including the one at the Belle View Shopping Center that was damaged by fire in October 2019. It was reported that the many insurance companies involved in settling claims for the fire damage are engaged in a slow process of avoiding liability by deliberating among themselves. In addition,

Committee Reports

fire inspectors have not finally determined which roofs have to be torn down and replaced and which can remain. This means that the affected businesses are unclear as to when they will be able to move toward reopening their businesses. Mr. Hunt is seeking community reactions to his concept for moving his Roy Rogers Restaurant into the former BB&T Bank building at the west end of Belle View Shopping Center opposite Primo's and CVS. He understands that it will take considerable time to obtain the special exception needed to reopen in a new location. Having said that, this process may be advanced faster than waiting for the insurance companies to settle numerous claims. This move within Belle View would involve a reconfiguration of the old bank building into a modern Roy Rogers style building and reconfiguration of drivethrough accommodations to provide eleven stacking spots. There would be some outdoor dining space, as well as concealed space for loading dock and dumpster parking. The parking burden would be moved from one end to the of the Belle View parking lot, and tour buses would line up much as they have in the past except farther west. While Jason Hunt hadn't raised this idea with other Belle View businesses. Katherine Ward said she had spoken to the owner of Primo's and he was in favor of it. While this development is not definite, Mr. Hunt felt that reaching out to the local community for feedback is now appropriate. The committees took an informal poll and those present agreed by a vote of 34 to 0.

At this point, the Environment and Recreation and Planning and Zoning Committees adjourned and the Transportation Committee continued with a discussion of the transfer of Jeff Todd Road from U.S. Army to VDOT and provide for joint police jurisdiction. After September 11, 2001, access through Fort Belvoir from Richmond Highway to Telegraph Road by Woodlawn Road and Beulah Street was closed to the public for security reasons. In August 2014 Jeff Todd Road was opened by a partnership among the Federal Highway Administration, VDOT, Fairfax County, and the Army Corps of Engineers to reconnect access across Fort Belvoir. In November 2016, the Commonwealth of Virginia executed a Memorandum of Agreement on the use of Jeff Todd Road and transmitted it to be signed by the Army Corps of Engineers. It has not been signed to this date. This document is required by Fairfax County to provide police traffic enforcement on this road. Currently there is limited traffic enforcement. The issue for the Transportation Committee is whether or not to pass a resolution to support execution of the document needed to officially transfer the road to VDOT thereby authorizing joint jurisdiction by Military Police and the Fairfax County Police. A vote was taken and all present approved of asking the Chairman to draft a resolution to this effect. The vote was 13 "for" 0 "against". The appropriate U.S. Army office to sign this MOA is the Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army for Installations, Housing and Partnerships.

On a separate issue, Gary Drane, the Transportation Committee's point man on the Richmond Highway Fort Hunt Road intersection, reported on his communications with VDOT's Allison Richter the reconfiguration of this intersection to better guide drivers heading

north on Fort Hunt Road and continuing straight ahead across Richmond Highway. This had been the subject of our Transportation Resolution 2019-1. Requested changes were never made and the problem persists. Allison Richter related that her engineers did not think anything needed to be done, but said she would go back and ask them to take a second look. Gary said he would re-contact Allison Richter every month to check on progress on this matter.

Chairman Sitnik related that Sophia Fisher, Senior planner Policy and Plan Development Branch, Planning Division, Fairfax County Department of Planning and Development, had sent out an update on the status of the North Gateway Interchange Study. It included adjustments to projected office, hotel, retail and residence square footage that were recently sent to traffic consultants to be incorporated into the transportation model. It is expected that the resulting analysis will be briefed to the MVCCA later this spring.

The next Transportation Committee meeting will take place at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, March 2nd in the Community Rooms at the Mount Vernon Government Center on Parkers Lane. For your information, Transportation Committee meetings for the rest of 2020 are planned at the same location for April 6, May 4. June 1, July 6, August 31, October 5, November 9, and December 7.

FAIRFAX FEDERATION —

All things related to the Fairfax County Federation of Citizens Associations (FEDERATION/FED) can be found on the Federations Website (www.fairfaxfederation.org).

SFDC ———

SAVE THE DATE! It's that time again, and the 2020 Economic Outlook Summit will be held on April 2nd at 8 am. This is cosponsored by SFDC and Mount Vernon-Lee Chamber of Commerce, and will be at Belle Haven Country Club, 6023 Fort Hunt Rd. Details and registration information coming soon.

Committee Resolutions

—— TRANSPORTATION ——

PROPOSED MOUNT VERNON COUNCIL OF CITIZENS'
ASSOCIATION'S (MVCCA) RESOLUTION (TRANSPORTATION)
2020-01

SUPPORTING THE FAIRFAX COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BOARD MATTER REQUESTING THE DEPUTY ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE ARMY TO IMMEDIATELY PROCESS AND EXECUTE THE NECESSARY AGREEMENT/S REGARDING JEFF TODD WAY.

- Whereas: After September 11, 2001, Woodlawn Road and Beulah Street, which connected Richmond Highway and Telegraph Road was closed to public access through Fort Belvoir for security reasons, and;
- Whereas: Thirteen years later in August 2014, Jeff Todd Way was opened through a partnership with Federal Highways, Fairfax County, Fort Belvoir, the Army Corps of Engineers, VDOT, and many others, and;
- Whereas: This much welcomed east-west link reconnects the community and eliminates at least a ten-minute detour for south county residents, and;
- 4. Whereas: Jeff Todd Way is located on property owned by Fort Belvoir and the Humphrey Engineering Center and has required many approvals to transfer the road to VDOT and provide for joint jurisdiction, allowing Military Police and the Fairfax County Police Department to patrol and provide traffic enforcement, and;
- Whereas: In November 2016, the Commonwealth of Virginia executed an Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) and transmitted it to be signed by the Army Corps of Engineers, however it has not been executed to date and;
- 6. Whereas: It is critical that this agreement is finalized so the Fairfax County Police Department can provide traffic enforcement and promote safe driving and reduced speeds.

Therefore be it resolved: The Mount Vernon Council of Citizens Associations (MVCCA) urges the Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army for Installations, Housing & Partnerships to immediately process and execute the previously transmitted Commonwealth of Virginia executed Memorandum of Agreement (MOA), regarding Jeff Todd Way.

End PROPOSED RESOLUTION (TRA	NSPORTATION) 2020-01:
Passed by the MVCCA General Cour	ncil: .

www.mvcca.org The Record February 2020 6

Treasurer's Report

Mount Vernon Council of Citizens' Associations, Inc.

Treasurer's Report, Current Month and Fiscal Year to Date Compared to Annual Budget Periods Ending January, 31 2020

(Amounts are rounded to the nearest dollar)

	<u>Ja</u>	nuary	Ju	Total uly 1 to anuary	4	19-2020 Innual Sudget	Va To spen	Budget ariance d or Favorable favorable)
Cash Receipts (including deposits in-transit):		70						
Dues - Current Members	\$	72	\$	2,376	\$	3,100		
Money Market Interest		1		5		10		
Total Cash Receipts		73		2,381		3,110	\$	(729)
Cash Disbursements (including outstanding checks):								
Administrative		-		166		300		134
Insurance Premium		844		844		880		36
Outreach/Town Hall Meets		-		-		500		500
"Record" Production		120		410		1,390		980
Web Site		-		1,406		2,500		1,094
Total Cash Disbursements		964		2,826		5,570		2,744
Net Budget - Receipts in Excess(less than) Disbursements:		(891)		(445)		(2,460)	\$	2,015
50 Year Anniversary Celebration								
Receipts		-		500			Note 3	
Expenses		-		248				
Net Results		-		252				
Other Sources/Changes in Cash:								
Cash at Beginning of Period		10,191		9,492		9,492	Note 2	
Total Cash at End of Period	\$	9,299	\$	9,299	\$	7,032		
End of Period Cash Balances by Account (adjusted for out	tstandin	ng items):						
Burke & Herbert - Checking			\$	740			Respec	tfully
Burke & Herbert - Money Market				8,560			Su	bmitted,
Total Cash			\$	9,299			Sean M	lcCarthy,
Notes:							Ti	reasurer
1 This financial statement uses the cash basis of accounting e	except a	s noted on	the fa	ce of the st	atemer	t.	Febru	ary 11, 202
The "Annual Budget" and "Total" columns reflect actual Beg	innina o	f Derind c	ach ac	of July 1 2	019			

NEXT COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, February 26, 2020, 7:00 p.m. Gerry Hyland (South County) Government Center 8350 Richmond Highway, Alexandria VA 22309

TENTATIVE AGENDA

Call to Order

Presentation and Discussion about the County Budget. Presenters- County Executive, County CFO, and FCPS Rep

Member Association Time

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Secretary's Minutes

Approval of Treasurer's Report and Budget

Committee Reports

Co-Chair's Report on Board Actions

Published Items and Resolutions

New Business

Mount Vernon Supervisor Time Other Elected Officials and Public Time Adjournment

COMMITTEE CALENDAR

MVCCA Council—Feb. 26, 7:00 p.m., GHGC (old SCC) MVCCA Board-Mar. 10, 7:00 p.m., MVGC Comm. Rm 3

Comm	Date	Time	Place	Chair
BUDG	TBD			open
EDU	3/4	8:00	WWMS/Lib	Harbeck
E&R	3/4	7:15	MVGC Comm Rm	Pohorylo
PL/Z	3/2	7:00	MVGC Comm Rm	Walzl
PS	3/5	7:30	$MVGC\;Comm\;Rm$	Sherick
TRAN	3/2	7:00	MVGC Comm Rm	Sitnik

The Record is published monthly except August by the Mount Vernon Council of Citizens' Associations, P.O. Box 203. Mount Vernon. VA 22121-0203.

² The "Annual Budget" and "Total" columns reflect actual Beginning of Period cash as of July 1, 2019.

³ Refund of the prior fiscal year deposit for the Fifty-Year Anniversary.